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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

5 5 5 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 22553 

iJyaAJmuLU> j^^aoL&d 'v<^syoz^ *^^, 



APPLICATION BEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICANT: Zgm^ . ^ ^ ^ FILE^^^^llZ 

RESIDENTTAL: ' $50.00! COIVIMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 , 

A R > : A ' T " USE \ . ^ 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE S HUBTI- } / ^ ^ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES S J^MLMl ^ I I 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER P A G E Q ^ . ^ T T ; . $ B^ST) 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE $ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE /^/'^ $ l3.^/9 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL $ _ ^ 2 L £ £ . 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM. MEETING:. / Jl^ • ^ .̂ 
2ND PRELIM ^ 
3RD PRELIM ^ 
PUBUC HEARING 'U^^- ^ ^^'^ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) 5. 

TOTAL.. S_?P'Ot 

MISC. CHARGES: 
. $ 

TOTAL...." S 97.i>0 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT S^OO^OA 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $. 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. .$.̂ a252j.M . 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

January 28,2003 

Paresh Modh 
1136 Rt. 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: ZBA #02-49 VARIANCE REQUEST 

Dear Mr. Modh: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours. 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL #67-4-20.1 
: X 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

PARESHMODH 

AREA VARIANCES 

#02-49 

WHEREAS, PARESH MODH, owners of 1136 Route 94, New Windsor, New York, 
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 5 ft. 6 inch side yard and 
7 ft. rear yard variance for existing shed; and a 23 ft. rear yard variance for existing deck at 1136 
Route 94, in an NC zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25*̂  day of November, 2002 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties. 

(b) The shed is existing on the property and existed there when the present owner 
purchased the property approximately two years ago. 

(c) There have been no complaints made, formally or informally, about the shed. 



(d) The shed has not caused the ponding or collection of water or affected the course 
of water drainage from the property. 

(e) The shed is similar in size to other sheds in the area. 

(f) The deck existed on the property when the property owner purchased the property 
approximately two years ago. Due to its condition, it was replaced on the same 
footprint. 

(g) Without the deck, a person exiting the home would likely sustain serious injury 
and a deck is necessary for the safety of individuals exiting the home. 

(h) There have been no complains, formal or informal, about the deck. 

(i) The deck is not constructed on top of any easements, including those for sewer 
and water. 

(j) The deck has not caused the ponding or collection of water or affected the course 
of water drainage from the property. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of 
the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in confonning to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Apphcant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local 



Law and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and 
the health, safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 5 ft. 6 inch side yard and 7 ft. rear yard variance for existing shed; and a 23 
ft. rear yard variance for existing deck, at the above residence, in an NC zone, as sought 
by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented 
at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and 
Apphcant. 

Dated: January 15, 2003 

n A r - t ^ 
Chairman 

^•m-^^ 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ENGINEER, PLANNING BOARD 

AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
OFFICE 

845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: JANUARY 15,2003 

SUBJECT: REFUND REMAINDER OF ESCROW 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 203.00 
CLOSE OUT ESCROW FOR: 

ZBA FILE # 02-49 

NAME: PARESH MODH 

TO 

ADDRESS: 1136 RT. 94 

NEW WINDSOR. NY 12553 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 







Tovm of New Windsor 
BS5 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 565-4611 

SECEIPT 
«936<800S 

10/18/2002 

Modh, Paresh And Marie ^^=5 - ^ 

Received $50,00 for Zoning Board Fees on 10/18/2002, Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Qerk 



November 25, 2 002 4 3 

MODH. PARESH 

Mr, Paresh Modh appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 5 ft. 6 in. side yard and 7 
ft. rear yard variances for existing shed plus 23 ft. 
rear yard variance for existing deck at 113 6 Route 94 
in an NC zone. Is there anyone in the audience who 
wishes to speak on this matter? Again, anyone in the 
audience? Let the record show there is none. Sir? 

MS. CORSETTI: Wait a second. For the record, we sent 
out 34 notices to adjacent property owners on October 
22, 2002 and nobody's here to participate with this 
one* 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, tell us what the difficulty is, you 
wish to address, go ahead, you're looking for a, these 
are existing sheds, how long have the sheds been there? 

MR. MODH: I have no idea. When I bought the property 
two years ago, it was there. 

MR. KANE: Do you know of any complaints formally or 
informally about the sheds? 

MR. MODH: No, nobody has complained. 

MR. KANE: Have they created any water hazards or 
runoffs in the area? 

MR. MODH: No. 

MR. KANE: Are they similar in size to other sheds in 
the area? 

MR. MODH: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Are they, what kind of foundation are the 
sheds on, are they on concrete or slabs or what? 

MR. MODH: I don't know actually. 

MR. TORLEY: It would be economically infeasible for 

-"-f^Bpyrr" (•**!*-.<R*fti -•-'•*>• 
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you to move the shed to some point in your property 
that would meet the zoning requirements? 

MR. MODH: I have no idea. 

MR. TORLEY: It would be very difficult and awkward to 
try to move them? 

MR. MODH: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And this existing deck, again, this is the 
new deck, is that what I'm looking at? 

MR. MODH: Yes, the existing was there. 

MR. KANE: Again, any idea of the age of the deck, how 
long it's been existing? 

MR. MODH: The existing deck when I bought the house it 
was there. 

MR. TORLEY: But it was in poor condition and you 
needed to replace it? 

MR. MODH: Yeah. 

MR. KANE: You used the same footprint? 

MR. MODH: Oh, yes. 

MR. TORLEY: No. 

MR. KANE: Little bit bigger. 

MR. BABCOCK: It was 8 by 8, now it's 12 by 12. 

MR. TORLEY: You felt that the additional distance of 
the deck made the deck more useful? 

MR. MODH: Yes. 

MR. KANE: And without the deck there, it would be a 
safety hazard coming out the back door? 

MR. MODH: Yes. 

»<"=1iJif^rf--



>' 
November 25, 2 002 4 5 

MR. TORLEY: Are there other houses in your 
neighborhood that have similar, not necessarily 
identical but similar kinds of decks? 

MR. MODE: Nobody has a deck on the, like that, I only 
have one neighbor. 

MR. TORLEY: Only one neighbor and you had 3 4 letters? 

MS. CORSETTI: It's 500 feet, so that's a long 
distance. 

MR. TORLEY: This is not over any easements? 

MR. MODH: No. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: If there are no other questions, yes. 

MR. KANE: Move that we approve the requested variance 
at 113 6 Route 94. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE 
MR. REIS 
MR. MCDONALD 
MR. TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR / 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

m5m) A (̂̂ 1̂ JLJT) ^0%^ DATEj 

APPLICANT: Paresh Modh 
1136 Route 94 ^ ^ i ^ ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ ^ ^ j j l ^ 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Existing 8x12 shed <Y JUpl U O/L^ (Ul Ouk . 

LOCATED AT: 1136 Route 94 ^ 

ZONE: NC Sec/Blk/Lot: 67-4-20.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing shed does not meet minimum 10ft set-back. 

' 0 % 

y 



PERMITTED 10ft 

ZONE.NC USE: 48-14-A-l-B 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

4ft6in 

3ft 

5ft6m 

7ft 

cc: Z.B. A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



YOU MUIT CAU FOR A l l R8QUWfiD.IMIPBCTI0N« Of^qoNITRlKniOM 

^ Oliiaf InapeolJDna wHI ba mads In moat oaua bid tljoaa Dated faaloW mual ba mada or CaHllloata of Oooupanoy may ba wMald. Do nol mlataka 
an uniohediiled inipeotJon for ona of iiioia jiitad N^w. Unlaii in Inapeoyon raport ji lall on tha lob Indloillns tpproval of ona of thaia Inapeotloni II hfti 
not bean approvad and it la Impropar to oontliiua bayond tijat point In Ilia work. Any (fliapprovad work mual ba rfinapaoUd alter oorreDllon. 

Whan axoavaiino la oompiaie and fooDny forma ara in piaoa (bafora pouring.) V RECEIVED 
Foundation hapaotlon. Cheok hare for watorprooHns and fooijny drains. 
Inapaot gravei base undar oonorate floora and undarilab piiimblna. ^ ^ 6 1 Z 2 0 0 2 
Wiian ft-amlng, roitgi) plumblnfl. rough alaoirio and before balng oovarad. . •. 
Final Inapaotion for Cariilkiate of Oooupanoy. Hava oh iiaiid alaoltoal inspaollon data and Urtfll oariilied p p n f f i l l i l S i p ^ 
completed at ihla time. WaU water teat required and anQinast'a oartiftoaiJon latter for aaiptio lyatam raqulrid. 
Dffvaway inapaoUon muat meat approval of Town lilQhway Suparintandant A driveway {lond may ba raqulrad. j n i n m D n A D f i 
$60.00 charge for any lite that oalla lor tha Inapaotton Moa. fcunimi DUIUUI 
Geii 24 houra In advanoa, wltti permit number, to lohadula Inipeotlon. 
Thara will ba no InapaoUona unteaa yaliow parmlt card la poatad. 
Bawer parmlte mual ba obtainBd along witii tiuUdtng parmlte for new houaaa. 
SepUo parmlt mual be aubmltted witii anglnaei'a drawing and paro ta i l 
Road opening parmite mual ba obtelnad from Town Ciark'a offloa. 

i . 
2. 
3. 
4. 
6. 
6. 

7. 
B. 
B. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14; 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Bulldlnfl Parmlt #: 

tai$mMmm aes 

us ss 

Ail buiidlns parmite will need a Certllioate of Oooupanoy or a Cartifioata of OompHanoa and hare i« no fee for Ihla. 

^^ m/Bff dQmmQR's, QQMP * imimiNmmsQmimmifi 
mim^ fmWrffBmiimGPERmAPPucATiQNmL BE ACCEPTED AND/on ISSUED 

r>LfiA8E PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL IHFOf^MATlON WHICH *AFPLflE8 TO YOU 

AOwnerofPramUaa • f^fi^kl. P^- Mo^H .. - .,, , . . , • " ,/ 

) ^ Addraas 1 1 ^ 6 R ^ U j f c ^ - q / / - • Pliona # S^^ ^ ^ / ^ 

/ I Ma»InflAdrfra.a l^Q.iS'l^iv)Jsv/ t^^ I-t^ S3 Fax<f .' _ 

Mama of Aroiilteol^ 

Addraaa. 

NameofConirflotnr, ,, 
: ^ 

.Phona_ 



Addfaai i__ ^ T _.,.;,,." Phona 

filaia wiiethar appHoantla owner, Ifl'Biaa. agant, arohitaot. anQinaar or bulld8f__^ 

if applioanl la a ooF|>orBllan, aionatura of duly AUtiiorliad otfloar. 
(NamaandlitiaofflorporBlaQffioar) • 

aanftsMaHMmsBMaaaBamBBMHaMMMnn^^ 

1. Onwlialatraatiapropertyiooalad? Ontha , _____ _ aidaof 
(fi.a.HDfW) 

and ^ , . iflfilfrdm tha liUaraaotion of,.....,... 

2. Zona or uia dlsHol in whicli pramiaaa ara aliiiaiad • ...; i i proparty a flood lona? Y. H • , 

3. Tax Map Oaiodpflon: flaotfon ^ 7 fllook ^ Lâ  ^ < ^ - / 

4. Biata existing usa and oooupanoy of pramliaa and intandad uaa and oooiipanoy of propnaad oonairuailon. 

i.ExlafinBUiaandoooupanoy__„,,^ ., b. Intandad uaa and ocoupanay ... • • 

6. Natitfaofworli{oheol(lfapplloabla) []N«wBldQ. [3ddli}on [HAIlerailon D N ^ J f !l]J*»"iQVal[]Damol|t!onj^lljar ^ ' - 5 " / / ^ ^ 

"e. iathtiaodmarlflt? ' K Q O • - ^^ x td-

7. Dlmanalonaofanllranawoonairiiollon. Front . ^ f ^ a a r ^ . , f^^ptti. .. .J Haigiil Na.ofatoriaa 

a. If dwafiing, number of d*ali!nfl unltar „ ^^ Niimliftr of dwaiilng uniti on aaoli floor „ • 

Numbarofbadfooma Raiha Tollflla HaaUngPlant: Qaa. Q l l _ , , , 
Eiaofrlc/HoiAir. ^ _ — ' H o t Water _. ^^ u IfQaraga/mimberofoara _„_J_ 

s. If huiinsift. oomni«ro|8l armfxad ooouptnoy, apscify nalura and axtent of ftaoli typa of uia , , • 

/ 

to. EBlimatad oofii.__ . _ _ _ _ „ _ _ „ Fsa z^^MMi 



Ar*PUOATlOfi POf̂  BUILPINO PRRWIT 
TOWNOF NeWW««)80R,QRAHaBC0UNTY,NEW YOHK 

PurauanUo NawTorK SUta Building Coda andTowi Ordlnincai 

BulldinQfnipastor: MialtMII.Biboooit BtdBlnap&^amlnad. 
Aatt fntpteiiirv Fr«iiH Uil & toul« Kry«ifi««r • Plr« ln»p Bxamlrisd 
r^BwWIntlBorTomilfaB ' Approved, 
605 Union Avemja x Oliapprovad. 

' Naw WIndior, Hew Ywk 12083 * ParmllNo. 
(B4B)S63-4018 
(848)50346^5 FAX 

|..i.iwiii.ii.riiiM^iMi riTiMiiiiiiiiTiirfiTiiri 11 p miiSmmimimmmmMmlviiimtittf^^^ 

maTRUfTTIONI 

C I l A S w *M*Mifi1ip^(loallon m«al faa oomplalaly fSIad In by lypawUar or ̂  Ink and aubmWad to Iha BuRdlng Inipaolor. • 
B. Plof plin allowing looaHon of fol and buildlnga on pramlaai, ralaSonahlp to aiQalnlltg pnmliaa or fAibtto aVaata or areas, and eWIne s dalalied 

deiorlplion of layout of proparly mual ba drawn on Iha dtasram, whioh la part of Ihia eppBoaHon. 
U, Thla apppoatfon rnual ba aooompanled by two oompiata aeta of plana ahowhiQ propoaad oonaVuotion and (wo oomplete aala of 

apeoltloallona. Fiani and apaoifioaBoni ahaH daaorlba Iha natura'of Iha wor)* Vi ba performed, iha maierleli end aqulpmant to ba used and 
lnBia!l9dBnddBt(^aofafruotural.inaohBn]oalandplumbln8.lni1allal}ona. . •̂ ' 

D, ThawarkaoYtradbyB^lfBpplloallonmaynDlbBaqmmanoadbaloralltalaauafioaaraBulldfnjPermlL 
E. Upon approval of ihli iipplloa0on, Iha Building Inepeotor wlH Iiaus a BuBdIng Pennllto Iha ippHoanltogaBtflr Willi approved ael of plana and 

ipeolljoalona. Buoh parniR and approved plana and apaolfloaQona aliaX ba kept on iha pramliaa, avafabla for InipaoQon Ihroughout H 
prograaiofUiflWork, ' X 

K No building shell ba oooupled or ueod In whole or In port for any purpose whelaVer unS a Carilfloaia of Oooupanoy shall have been granted by 
t|]B Building Inspeotor. • 

APPLICATION IS HEREEIY MADE to 8w Buldkig Inspaolor for Oia liiuanoe of B BulWIng Permit purausnl to tha New York Building OonstuoUon 
Code Ordlnatioea of l ie Towft of New Windsor for Sta oonilruDllon of buSdlnga, addllkmi, or altsfaBons, or for removal or demoHton or usa of property 
as herein dasorlbad. The appiloanl agreaa to oomply w«h aH apptlottle laws, ordlnanoes, regulsBons and oartlfleB 9ialhe Is &\e owner or agent of 
an Qiat oerlain kit, plaot or peroal of iand andfor building deioribed l i this appHoaSon and If not lht» owner, tiiat ha hai baan duly and properly 
auQiwUed to make Qila apjioif on and to aaiumt raaponalblllty for 8i» owner In oonnaoilon wUh 'Ut appBoallon-

/(Slgnati^ofAppllwint) ' - ^ (AddiaaaufAppHoant) 

(Ownafi Bignaluni) "̂' ' ' ' " ' 



PtOTPtAN 

NOW: Laoala ait buildings and Indioala all act baol< dlmariilons. Applicant must Indluate tlie building 
• line or lines deafly antJdIsllnolly on the drflwinya. 

N KliS (^M^ 
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BEAfmGBASS; 
NORTH ORIENTATION IS BASED DN DATUM ESTABLISHED 
FROM DEED DF RECORD. 

D ^ OFBECOfiD,' 
BEING LIBER 5208 PAGE 18. FILED VITH OFFICE OF 
THE ORANGE COUNTY CLERK. 

TAX LOT DESfGNA TIONi 
SECTION 67, BLOCK 4, LOT 20.1. AS SHDVN ON THE TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR TAX MAPS. 

C^NBIAL MAP NOTES-
1. THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY RECORDED AND/OR UN­

RECORDED COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS, EASEMENTS. RIGHT-
OF-WAYS. AND AGREEMENTS, IF ANY. 

2. UNLESS ILLUSTRATED AND NOTED BY A POINT OF REFERENCE, 
UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS OR ENCROACHMENTS, IF ANY, 
ARE NOT SHDVN HEREON. 

3. ALL BUILDING AND" IMPROVEMENT OFFSETS SHOWN ARE AT 
RIGHT ANGLES TO PROPERTY LINES. 

4. ALL HEDGES AND GROUND COVER ON THE SITE HAY NOT BE 
SHOWN DN THIS SURVEY. 

LAND SURVEY PREPAf£D FOR 

PARESH R MODH 
LOCATED JN THE TOWN OF ^^W WINDSOR 

ORANGECOUNTY NEWYOfK 
SCALED / " - 20' AUGUST30, 2000 

LANDS NOV OR FORMERLY 

ERE 
PROPB^TJES 

CORPORAVON 
LIBER 2985 PAGE 314 

REVISIONS: 
SCALE IN FEET 

CERTV=TCAVON: 
I, ANTHONY A. SORACE, P.L.S, DO HEREBY CERTIFY IN MY 
PROFESSIONAL OPINION, ONLY TO PARTIES LISTED BELOV 
THAT THIS SURVEY IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL FIELD 
SURVEY COMPLETED ON AUGUST 30, 2000 AND COMPLIES 
WITH MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS EXCEPTED BY 
NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS. 
THIS CERTIFICATION DOES NOT RUN VITH TITLE TO THE 
LAND. 

* PAf^SH R MOOH 
*FS:)0jrrNA7JONAL miEJNSURANCE 

COMPANY OF NEW YOPK 
* HOME LOAN and M/ESTke^BANK, PSB 
* BNTMORTUAGECOkPANrLLC, /T3 
. SUCCESSOHS AND/OR ASSKSNSi 

SURVEY No. 0095 

SURVEYOR; 

1/2' IPIPE 
.•̂ QŴ D 1.3' 
NORTH [F. 
PROPERTY 
CORNER 

P.L.S. Lie. No. 50187 

ONLY COPIES reW THE CRIGINAL OF THIS 
SURVET, MARKED VITH AN ORIGINAL LAND 
SURVEYIRS .RAISED EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL 
BE CDNSIDESED TO BE VALID TRUE CtPIES. EDUCATIEM LAV. 

THE ALTERATION CB" THIS SURVEY .MAP BY 
ANYtWE OTHER THAN THE QRIGINM. PREPARER 
IS MISLEADOfli CWfUSlNG « D NOT IN THE 
CEtCSAL VELFARE ANB BEfCFTT OF THE 
PUBLIC IT IS A VIOLATIDN OF SECTION 7209, 
SUa-DIVISIDN 2. or THE .-CV YORK STATE 

rANTHONY A. 
.bORACE, PL.S. 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
HOCK TAVERN . NEW YORK - 12575 

© 2000 BY AWTtfgff A. SOWCE. P.LS. / W 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ' ^ ^ f ^ ^ ^ ^ 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR - ^ 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK ; ^ ^ ^ "̂  7 f • 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATTOIW '^--^ 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 8/2/02 

APPLICANT: Paresh Modh 
1136 Rt. 94 
New Windsor, m^ 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR ; Existing 12x12 deck 

LOCATED AT: 1136Rt. 94 

ZONE: NC Sec/Blk/ Lot: 67-4-20.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existi?ig 12x12 open deck, enlarged with out a permit does not meet existing set-back. 

^Ot^y 
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PERMITTED 40ft PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: NC USE: G-8 (R-3 zone) 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQD FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQD TOTAL SIDETD: 

REQD REAR YD: 17ft 23ft 

REQD FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B. A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



YOU UUIT CALL f Oft AU ReQUIHED INIPSpTiQNt Of CONItRUCrriOM 

Oliver inapaofiona wll ba mada in moat oaaaa bitt ihoaa tlatad baioW muit ba mada ar Carltlloala of Oooupanoy may ba wllfihaid. Da nol mlsiaka 
fin UAiohadiilad tnipetiilon (or ona of thoia iliiad bajaw. Un!ati in inipeoiiDn raportla tall on tha job Indioifina tppr<^vi! of ona of tt^ita Inipeo^lona Hhat 
not baan appmvad and it li impropar \o oontlnua bayond Dial point in iiia worit. Any diaap^rovad work muil ba r^napaotid aftar oofraotlon. 

t. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
8. 

7. 
B. 
8. 
10, 
11 
12 

* 13 

RECEIVED 

JUL. a i Z002 

Wl)an axoavaiing la oumplala and footkiy forma ara Iti plaoa (bafare pouring.) 
Foundation ii^spaoiion. Chaok \\m for waterproollnQ and footlny draint. 
Inspaot Qfavfll baaa undar oonorata doora and undarilab plumbing. 
Wt)Bn framing, rough piumblng. rough aiaotrio and bafora balng oovarad. 

Final Inipaotion for CarlifkiAts of Oooupafloy. Hfiva oh hand fliftohoal inapeotlon data and Urtal A M U W I ^ f i P W I H i f f f l i ! bd 
compialsd at tt\li tlma. Wall water taat raquirad and anglnaat'a oariifioatlQn latter for aaptio lyatam raquirad. 
Dflvaway tnapaotton muat meat approval of ToMun Highway Suparintandant A driveway l)ond mfty ba requtrad. 
$50.00 charge for any alia that oalli for tha tnapaotion twiaa. 
Call 24 î oufB In advanoa, with permit numbari to aohadufa inipaotion. 
Ttiara will ba no inapaotiana unleai yailow permit oarii ia poalad. 
sawsr parmlta muat ba obtained along with buHdino parmlta Ibr new houaaa. 
Saptio permit muat ba aubmitlad wlUi englneai'a drawing and paro taat. 
Road opening parmita muat ba obtained from Town Ciark'B offios. 

F O R ' O F F I C E Ua^uONLY: 
aulldiria Barmlt 

• • • I M » I M a « M > « M M H « K » H M M V < M i l M M M i M M I I I 

—**?—!"*"!"?*?"' ifiiMiiiiiiii*w> 

86,0NLY: r>^ ., 

14. AU building parmlts will need a Garllfioata of Oooupanoy or a Gerllfloate of Oompfianoa and hara ia no fsa for ihli. 

/̂ PFfOAvir ftp ammnip mom jQmmfQR'i ffOMf * mpmrnmrn^mwiQ^''^. m 

PliMi PRINTCtEARLY'PILLOUTALLlHFoRMATlOHWHICMAPPUNTOYOU 

Owner of Premlsea— 

Addraaa / / 3 ^ Rouk^'^l^ - • Phona# 5 " ^ - t ^^l£ 

Mailing Addrsaa 

Mama of ArohllfloL 

Addfflsa 

^Q^rryJL^^ • i tft ff. 

lAl£ 
Phona^ 

Name o{ OonlrftDtor. A// 4 



Addf 8«a i ^ • Phono 

Siala Whether applloanlia owner. laBaae. aganl. arohltaol. anQlnaer orbtiHder (^U)77^y^ 

If appiloanl ia a oQ?t>oratlon, aljjnalura of duly nuUtorlzed offloer._ 
(Mama and litia of oorporela offioar) • 

1. o n whalslraal la properly looatad? On (ha ^ O ^^i'^ ? f »ida Qf ^ '̂-̂ ^ 

and ., . U6\kmihftinlerMQilQr\of . ; i^ • ,, 

2. Zona or uta dlaWolk̂  which pramUaa ara tliiiatad -, -. ^ .̂ i i properly a Hqod lona? Y. N _ 2 i 

3. TaxMapDeaorlpUon: Saotbn ^ 7 Blook H ^- L6^ -^^ ' 1 

4. Stflta Bxisiing use end ooouparioy of pramUai and Intended uae and oaoiipanoy of propnisd oonairuoiion. 

a. ExUlIno uaa and POflUpanoy , K e ^ t d t>-yv<̂  b. Inlandad uia and ocoupanoy * / • 

B. Halura of work (ohaok If applloable) []Naw BIda. S\ddlt}on MAlUralbn [ ] Bepfilr Q Ramoval Qoamollllon CJoiliar 

e. l a t h l i a Q o r n a r t a l ? _ ! _ _ _ . . W o ' ^ V < . f c v X » ^ d L i l A i C l^'/^/Ty 

7. DImanslona of anllre new oonairuoiion. Front ^ âar.̂ .., . Daplh , , Height, No.ffalorlaa 

fi. If dwellino. number of dwaWno unllar . < ^ Number of dws8JA<i unite on awh floor • 

Number of bedrooma Batlia. Toilets tiaaflng Plant' Qaa OM 
Elaolrlfl/Hol Air - Hot Water . u If Qarage, mimber of oara • 

8. If hui lnai i , oommeroiai or mIxad oomipanoyi epaoify naiura and extant of eaoh t^a of uae. 

lO.Eetlmflladooal. $'700— ^ Fea (J) B ^ "^ "^ ^ ' 

fih^\^ 



^-LJdLJ^J^/- • AfPUOATlONFOflBUILDiNaPEHf̂ lT 
"̂̂ » . TOWNOFf<EWWIflDBOR,ORANOECOUNTY,HBWYonK 

PuriH«nl to Niw Yo?h SUli BuildInQ Codi i nd TBWI Ordlnincvf 

•SIT"*"';**':':?!L'?*̂ ^̂ ^̂  . «dg!n.pE«mln.d. 
69B Union Awnuft .. nj..C«4' 

(840} 003-4918 ParmllNo.. 
(848)9834068 FAX 

I mSSSSSSSSSSSSSm 
^W«WW»l<»«»*WW»»WWWWWWi*l*ll<l>W«»«W»W»«<IWIWN 

miTRUcngNt ssxsesssstsa8±i 3 
A. lj''«'«l>««tami(ilb.iKmyl.toVlfi8lnli^ , 

i'™iMBiifli)iM,otrtuotw»l.mMh«nlo«lr»iilphimbk)B.kiil>lliill(mi. . • ..r 

C o ^ S S S f il/^^v^l" ^ y * ? ' '"•'"°'°''"' °"'""'"'»'•'''*«*'" P'™" Pwwml b (h. Nn, York Mdlnj Oon.lruolloi, 

«uuraittmiom«hii«iii«pp||Q«tonm((to«iwm»wiponilblllVlwlNownwlnBmnw8mw«ii* 

(Owner's Blgî Rtum) 
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NVTBi LooalB sit bulldlfigi ^nd Indioate all set faaoH dlrtwnttoni. Applluaiit must Indioate the bulldhg 
• Una or iJnaBolBBfjyaniidJBlWy on tli« drawings. 

N 

K.J-. r/rry //C / I 

1 r 

w 
y 

• immii . - l 



w 
^7- V- 20^ I 

BEAHM^BASiS; 
NORTH DRIENTATIDN IS BASED ON DATUM ESTABLISHED 
FRDM DEED DF RECORD. 

DiSEDOFBECC¥t>P 
BEING LIBER 5208 PAGE 18, FILED VITH OFFICE OF 
THE ORANGE COUNTY CLERK. 

SECTION 67, BLOCK 4, LOT 20.1, AS SHQVN ON THE TDVN 
QF NEW WINDSOR TAX MAPS. 

GENBiAL MAP NOTES 
1. THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY RECORDED AND/DR UN­

RECORDED COVENANTS, RESTRICTII3<S, EASEMENTS. RIGHT-
OF-WAYS. AND AGREEMENTS, IF ANY. 

2. UNLESS ILLUSTRATED AND NOTED BY A PDINT OF REFERENCE, 
UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS OR ENCROACHMENTS, IF ANY, 
ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON. 

3. ALL BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENT OFFSETS SHOWN ARE AT 
RIGHT ANGLES TO PRLPERTY LINES. 

4. ALL HEDGES AND GROUND COVER DN THE SITE MAY NOT BE 
SHOWN DN THIS SURVEY. 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 

PETERSON -
LIBER ?.589 PAGE 175 

S4370WE 

AREA= 
0.r78ACRES 

LAND SURVEY Pf^^ABED FOB 

PARESH R MODH 
LOCA7HD 0^ Th£ TOWN OF NEW WNDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTT NEW rOBK 
SCALED r- 20' AUGUST30, 2000 

CND WALL 
2.4' VEST> 
a r LINE 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY 

ERE 
PROPERT7ES 

CORPORATION 
LIBER 2985 PAGE 314 

PAVED 

SCALE IN FEET 
02' 

BEVtS/ONSi 
FRAME 
SHED 

CERTF90A7ION; 
I, ANTHONY A SORACE, P.L.S., DO HEREBY CERTIFY IN MY 
PROFESSIONAL OPINION, ONLY TO PARTIES LISTED BELDW 
THAT THIS SURVEY IS THE RESULT DF AN ACTUAL FIELD 
SURVEY COMPLETED DN AUGUST 30, 2000 AND COMPLIES 
WITH MINIMUM STANDARDS FDR SURVEYS EXCEPTED BY 
NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS. 
THIS CERTIFICATION DDES NOT RUN VITH TITLE TD THE 
LAND. 

* PAfSSH FL MODH 
* HDBJTYNA7JONAL TITLENSURAfKE 

COMPANT OF NEW YOHK 
* HOi4ELOAATanefME57JU^/r£lAAMC: f^SS 
* BMrMOfTTOAGE COkF'ANrLLQ fTS 

SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASS/GNS. 

SURVEY No. 0095 

1/2' LPIPE 
FOUND L3' 
r«RTH o r -
PRDPE.5TY 

OKNER 

SUmEYOB; 

WOODEN C - ' 
PATID 

{ 

Af43WWW 

LANDS NOV OR FORMERLY 

MOSHH/L,/NC. 
LIBER 4694 PAGE 109 

ONLY a m E s n a n T > C GRIGIHAL G F T H I S 
sujvET, f w e c a V H H AN CRIQINAL U V J D 
SURVETOBS RAISED EMHESQ SEAL SHALL 
3E aSNSIEERED ID BE VALID TRUE OPIES. 

THE ALTESATTON ( T THIS SURVEY MAP 3Y 
ANTCINE OTHER THAN H C CRICaM. PREPARER 
IS .MISLEAOna OHUSING ANC <OT IN THE 
fENESAL VELFARE AKB 3ENErTT OF THE 
PUBLIC n IS A vmLATlDN £F SECTIDN 7209, 
SU3-SIVISItW 2, QF THE MEV YORK STATE 
EiWCATICN LAV. 

PROF=ESaONAL UVND SURVEYOR 
HOCK TAVERN. r€W YORK - 12575 

© a g o SY AWTHCWY A. SORACE P-LS. f^ 



L E G E N D 
TAX MAP BLOCK NO. 

TAX MAP PARCEL NO. 

AREAS (Deed) 11. lA . (Calculated) 11.6 A(C) 

FILED PLAN LOT NO 

STATE HIGHWAYS N Y. STATE HWY NO.I? 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE-.STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

-X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

# M^l$. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franl<;lin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the^?22i2^ay of CtrtxhiA 20OZ. I compared the 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

c5Â "̂̂ /ndu 0. ( .y iA 
Sworn to before me this 

1 ^ day of C/f^^^fAy^r 2 C ^ 

Notary Public 
CUmE M.BENSON 

Motarv PuWic, State o< New YM^ 
• " " "^No. 01BS0247685 

Quarified in Orange Ctoumyn^ x 
Commission Expires August 31, JUiU ^ 
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C,, p i ^ M V v . . . . . . ^ . ^ v , , ^ 

PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Publk: Hearing pursuant to Section 
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 

Requestor r}jt/><k If)Drik 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

JtOSML MQJ\^A^ plii.̂ ; fPAJi t|/i;ii J(.j>in>)/.o^ ^ fl;(,g|-..A<^ dtck.-

being a VARIANCE of Section y??" - /a -"T^p/ . J/A^//^Jk ^£<-d/s FrG. 

for property situated as follows: 

11^1^ %At ^V, Nfcu) li)inJsDr, \A^. 

known and designated as tax map Section ^ 7 . BIk. J^ Lot ^Oj_ 

PUBUC HEARING will take place on the c?5 day of Movl£.t»iioiA^ 
ZO^au at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

r 'hAimirkn \ 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12663 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

October 4,2002 

Paresh Modh 
1136 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 67-4-20.1 

Dear Mr. Modh: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00, 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Please be advised that the subject parcel is within five hundred (500) feet of the Town of 
Cornwall. 

Sincerely, 

Fohn McDonald 
Acting Assessor 

JM/h-d 
Attachments 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 



67-1-5 
Edward Jr. & Wendy Kimball 
41 Riley Road 
New Windsor, hfY 12553 K 

67-4-7.11 
Pasquale, Anna & Virginia Mugnano 
2 Cimorelli Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 \J 

67-4-21 
Moshill Inc. 
PO Box 631 
Highland Mills, NY 10930 

67-1-6 
David & Helen Barasky 
35 Riley Road , 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

67-4-10 
Leonard & Carol Chidgey 
1160 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ) ( 

67-5-4 
Ferdinand© & Angela Colli 
PO Box 116 
VaUsGate,NY 12584 y 

67-2-3.11 
William Garrison 
29 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 , ^ 

67-4-11 
George & Edna Hopkins 
POBox31 V 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 / ^ 

67-5-5 
Robert Waltke v ̂  
Beecher Hill Road, Bc5)(l37A 
Wallkill,NY 12589 

67-2-4 
Richard & Ann Bewick 
27 lUley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 i 

67-4-12.1 
Joseph Castelo 
POBoxM2108 
Hoboken,NJ 07030 X 

67-5-6 
Edward Kanemoto 
544 Lake Road 
Monroe, NY 10950 

67-4-1.1 
Paul & Donna McCarthy . 
58 Riley Road ---7 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

67-4-12.2 
Erie Properties Corp. 
401 South Water Street 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

67-5-7 
Richard & Karen Mayer \/^ 
1113 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V 

67-4-2 
Andrew Stahl Jr. 
54 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-15 
Tina Fratto 
PO Box 104 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

% 

67-5-8 & 67-5-10.1 
Arthur Stockdale 
26 Kristie Lane 
Jericho, VT 05465 Y 

67-4-3 
Nilda Natal 
Roberto Alvarez (UX) 
50 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

V 
67-4-16 
Hudson Valley Drilling 
2177 Route 94 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

y 
67-5-9 
Frank Maurice 
14 Maurice Lane, PO Bo> 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-4.1 
Edward Miele 
Station Street, PO Box 
Southfields, NY 10975 

^ 

61-A-n & 67-4-18.2 
Jay Himelson 
18 Peterbush Drive 
Monroe, NY 10950 

Y 
67-5-10.2 
Robert & Victoria Mule 
PO Box 565 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

X 

67-4-4.21 
Michael Miele vV 
40 Riley Road, Unit#2 T 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

67-4-18.1 
The Ciancio Corporation 
593 Lakeside Road 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

y 
67-5-11 
Retined Home Renovation Co 
C/o Charles O'Kelly 
PO Box 2588 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

^ 

67-4-6 
James Dufiy 
30 Riley Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

1v 
67-4-19 
Vemon & Brenda Peterson 
PO Box 494 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

on. 
67-5-12 & 67-5-13 . / 
Frederick & Christine NacleWo 
408 Carlton Circle \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



67-5-14 
Kenneth & Patricia Bates 
PO BOX 294, Route 94 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

67-5-15 
County of Orange 
255-275 Main Street 
Goshen, NY 10924 

67-6-1 
Santiago & Lidia Monroy 
1145 Route 94 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 
67-6-2 
LeifFinnSyversten * ^ 
1 Gerow Lane ' 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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September 23, 2002 I liP ' 

MODH, PARESH / v̂O*̂  

MR. TORLEY: Request for/5 ft. 6 in. side yard and 7 
ft. rear yard variances/for an existing shed at 1136 
Route 94 in an NC zone. 

Mr. Paresh Modh appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Tell us what you want to do. 

MR. PARESH: When I bought the house, the shed was 
existing, I bought the house less than two years ago, I 
didn't know anything about it at that time and I have a 
second one also for the--

MR, BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, on the agenda, she doesn't 
have the, he's here for two variances, one for a shed, 
one for an existing deck. 

MR. TORLEY: This is place with two front yards, 
basically? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. KANE: Michael, do you have the specs on the 
requirements for the existing deck? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it's an existing 12 x 12 deck, he's 
required to be 40 feet from the rear yard, he's 17 feet 
so he needs a 23 foot variance rear yard. 

MR. KRIEGER: For the deck. 

MR. KANE: Was there any existing permit application 
for the outstanding permit for the deck or the shed? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, it appears from here and we can ask 
the applicant, it appears from here that there was an 8 
X 5 deck, when they rebuilt it, they rebuilt it to 12 x 
12. 

MR. PARESH: 8 x 8 and I put it 12 x 12. 

MR. KANE: The size of the shed that you have, that's 



September 23, 2002 6 

similar in size to other sheds in the neighborhood? 

MR. PARESH: Yes, I think it's smaller than next door. 

MR. KANE: Do you know of any complaints formally or 
informally about the deck or the shed? 

MR. PARESH: No. 

MR. MC DONALD: Not over any water or sewer easements 
of any sort? Nothing's underneath it? 

MR. PARESH: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Now, a variance can't be granted because 
you want to, and area variances are a balancing act of 
the difficulties that you have combined with the code 
verus any adverse affects on your neighbors, so you 
have to be able to tell us what is the reason you 
couldn't put the deck or the shed in such a place on 
your property that you meet the zoning. 

MR. PARESH: The deck was 8 x 8 , it was too small, so I 
thought I have to make it longer and it's not touching 
anybody's property. 

MR, KANE: 12 x 12 deck isn't overly big for the 
neighborhood, other homes in the neighborhood have 
similar size decks? 

MR. PARESH: They don't have decks in the neighborhood 
cause I don't have any neighbors, only one neighbor I 
have and he was a new house. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion we set up Mr. Paresh for his 
requested variances at 1136 Route 94. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 



September 23, 2002 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

L ^ 
Date: . ^ 2 ^ 2 ^ . 

ppucant intormation: . . » 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Ownei 

I. Applicant Information: 

>wner) 
(b) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
( c ) _ _ . 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) : 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect/surveyor) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 
i-X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 

(Zone) (Address of Prop 
^ 7 - / - j y . / ^ .^A-1^7 . ^ i : 

(Zone) (Address of Property in Question) (S-B-L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 feet? R^^. 
(c) Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? //o . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /o//£,/oO. 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? Us . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? - . If so, when? "^ 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? ^g, 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? /v//r. 

IV. Use Variance. /J I (4 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "Use" Variance is unnecessary hardship. Describe why 
you feel unnecessary hardship will result unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth 
any efforts you have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

X V. Area Variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section4^f>/^ , Table of l\^\kiii!itj Regs., Col. ^fi^Q7. 

Permitted 
Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Request 

Min. Lot Area _ 
Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd.. 

Skfii' Reqd. Side Yd. _ 

5hi^: Recjfd-Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

^ff-.A no. 

:?ft-: 
W. AdiU-

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** Non-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other 
aspects, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the 
detriment to the health, safet>' and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the 
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the 
area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some 
other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will 
have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. Describe 



why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance: 

^rcfUjAJid 

VI. Sign Variance: 

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section , Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Proposed Variance 
Requirements or Available Request 

Sign#l 
Sign #2 
Sign #3 
Sign #4 

(b) Describe in detail the sign (s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your 
reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on 
windows, face of building and free-standing signs? . 

VIL Interpretation./l///. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section . 
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: /v|fl • 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of 

the zone and neighboring zones in maintained or upgraded and that the intent 
and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, 
landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, 
utilities, drainage.) 



IX. Attachments required: 
• ^ Copy of referral from Bldg./.Zoning Inspector or Planning Board. 

\^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title 
policy. 

V^ Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the 
location of all buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, 
landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. 
of the lot in question. 

Îlft Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
\/' Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ ^ . ^ and the second check in the 

amount of % 3o».0t>. each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. 
I/' Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date; ^^llS DA 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the 
information, statements and representations contained in this application are true 
and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of bis/or information 
and belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of 
Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or 
situation presented herein are materially changed. 

-K-
(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

/Mflay of QdoloeA^ , ^^Oj . 
r_.,^ / A / ^ A . Noiary ruDiic, state ot New YOrtc 

X I . ZBA Action: \ ^ A A 4 ^ U. [jSl^C^^ ^ Qualified In Orange County ^ 
" - ^ \ J J S \KAXi^ VA V - A ; "^^^^ c Commission Expires August 31,2 f ^ ^ 

(a) Public Hearing date; ///;2^J0^. 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI 
Notary Public, State of New Yoric 


